Exhibit E — Correspondence with Thomas McMurray -

DeAge, Thomas

From: DeAge, Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 7:32 AM

To: Thomas J. McMurray Jr; ‘Linda Disiere'

Cc: Clower, Karen; Meehan, Sean; Fisher, Jared; Brenneman, Shaun; Hardison, Ellisha
Subject: 555 H Street, Suites C & D option to extend term

Hello Thomas,

Our lease at 555 H Street, Suites C & D will expire on Feb 29, 2020. The lease has an option to extend the term
for one year — beginning March 1, 2020, and ending on February 28, 2021.

We had asked you in our meeting of Dec 11t if we can exercise said option within the sixty (60) notice period
prior to the expiration date of Feb 29, 2020.

You had replied yes.

This email is to confirm your acknowledgement of allowing the County to exercise said option within the sixty

(60) notice period.

Thank you,

Tom deAge

Sr. Real Property Agent
Humbgldt County Public Works
1106 Second Street

Eureka, CA 95501
707-268-2667




